AUCTIONEER**PRO**

Estate Auction Sunny Meadows

Auction Opens: Wed, Apr 2 9:00am ET

Lot Title

- **0001** Read ALL terms and conditions which you agree to when registering to bid. You are bound by them. Do Not Bid if you are unable to adhere to our pick up dates and times. Any items not picked up during those times are forfeit and considered abandoned.
- **0002** Pick up date is Friday April 25th from 9 -6 PM by APPOINTMENT ONLY. Do NOT bid unless you can pick up during that time. ANY and ALL lots left will be considered to be abandoned.
- 0003 THERE IS A 15% BUYERS PREMIUM ADDED TO YOUR BIDS. PLEASE BE AWARE WHEN YOU ARE BIDDING THAT THERE IS A BUYERS PREMIUM ADDED TO YOUR BIDS.
- 0004 Please be aware that all internet connections are different and you may experience internet lag when bidding. We suggest that you enter your maximum bid to prevent losing an item that you are bidding on. The system will enter your bids as other bids are received. You will not be charged the maximum bid unless other bids are received from auction bidders. If you bid and see "winning," wait for about 30 seconds to make sure there is not a max-bid in the queue, if so, it will flash "losing" if your bid was not higher. This is essential during the auction closing when the bid extends for 2 minutes. Max bids take precedence since they were given at an earlier time. -
- **0005** All measurements and weights are approximate. The photos are considered part of the description of the items - please view all photos. We encourage attendance at preview to view any items you are interested in. All items are sold as is where is.

Auction Closes: Tue, Apr 22 6:30pm ET

- **0006** Bring help to load your items, tools to take furniture apart and boxes to transport your purchases. Bidders who fail to pick up their purchases during the designated day and time will be declined from bidding in future auctions, items will be forfeit and your credit card will be charged.
- **0007** Buyers requiring pick up times past our stated hours will be charged \$40 per each half hour. Make plans accordingly. This has been added to the terms and conditions.
- **0008** Shipping is available through the UPS Store in Princeton WV - their rates are high! Phone number is 304-913-5951. Please be aware that we have no control over shipping rates. Use common sense when purchasing items to be shipped. No furniture, No firearms, No large heavy items.
- **0009** Any gold to be shipped over \$500 is to be paid for via wire transfer. Absolutely No exceptions
- 0010 8 inch vintage egg butt basket
- 0011 Antique yellow ware bowl. RRPCO on bottom
- 0012 Va Cavaliers cookie jar
- 0013 13 Corelle grill plates. 8.5 inches
- 0014 Small oil lamp, 12 inch with handpainted shade
- 0015 Hessier knife set in wooden cube
- **0016** Two nesting mixing bowls
- **0017** Four Corelle serving bowls
- **0018** Corelle dinnerware. 12 dinner plates, 8 saucers, 12 cups, 4 bowls
- 0019 Mis matched Corelle pieces
- **0020** 8 Jamestown Ironstone plates. Four dinner plates, 4 bread plates
- 0021 Four vintage apothecary jars. Extra lid
- **0022** Large oven ware 12 inch bowl.
- **0023** Five glass measuring containers.

- **0024** Four Corning covered casseroles. One handle chipped.
- **0025** Pyrex nesting bowl set
- **0026** Lot of Anchor Hocking casseroles. Rough edges on lids
- **0027** Five large mixing bowls. One covered, Pyrex, Corning
- 0028 Casserole dishes.
- **0029** Corning White casserole dishes. Cover has rough edge.
- 0030 Cow cookie jar
- **0031** Green depression sandwich tray
- 0032 Kitchen canning items
- **0033** Pillsbury dough boy items
- 0034 Box of doilies, linens
- 0035 Bank bags, etc
- 0036 Roasting pan and rolling pin
- **0037** Misc clear glass, egg plate
- 0038 Fancy glassware. Butter dish has rough edge
- 0039 Pair 5 inch vases vintage, Thomas Kincade teapot
- 0040 Hen on nest
- **0041** Roseville peony double handle vases. Base of one has small chip
- 0042 Pitchers and teapot
- **0043** Grouping coffee cups
- 0044 Roseville fuschia round handle 5 inch.
- **0045** A New River Heritage volume II William Sanders
- 0046 History of the Middle New River Settlements. David Johnston. Paperback
- 0047 A New River Heritage vol IV William Sanders
- **0048** Summers County, Welch and McDowell County history paperbacks
- 0049 Civil War in WV by Stan Cohen
- 0050 My Appalachia Howard Lee, WV Fact bank by Sam Clagg
- **0051** Welch and It's People by Rose Marino. Hardback
- 0052 Barns of Summers County. Hardback. Phyllis Whitley
- **0053** Bag of marbles
- **0054** Bag of marbles #2
- **0055** Bag of marbles #3
- **0056** Bag of marbles #4
- **0057** Bag of marbles #5

- **0058** Bag of marbles #6
- 0059 Bag of marbles #7
- 0060 Bag of marbles #8
- 0061 Clay bullets
- 0062 Golf ball lot.
- 0063 Shots kit
- **0064** 9 clear nesting bowls
- **0065** Two piece step back cupboard. 60 inches wide, 74 inches tall
- **0066** Dining table. 6 chairs and two leaves.
- **0067** 8 place setting American Country Niko China. Numerous completer pieces. 46 pieces
- **0068** 8 Place setting Noritake Envoy china. 62 pieces
- **0069** Lenox stoneware dinner ware. Sketchbook. 8 place setting.
- **0070** Monogrammed drinking glasses. 6 gold trimmed, 8 clear. Letter K.
- **0071** 9 inch Wagner cast iron skillet, cast iron mesh cleaner
- 0072 Farberware pressure cooker
- **0073** Keurig coffeemaker with pod holder
- 0074 Large lot vintage childrens books
- 0075 Lot of knives, knife sharpener
- **0076** Shawnee Puss and Boots cat cookie jar. Chip on bottom edge.
- **0077** Winnie Pig Shawnee cookie jar
- 0078 Martha Stewart kitchen utensil crock
- 0079 Kitchen utensil lot
- 0080 Pfaltzgraff 13 bread plates
- **0081** Oneida distinction stainless flatware. 12 place setting with accessory pieces and extras.
- **0082** Misc flatware lot
- **0083** US serving spoons
- 0084 Misc flatware lot
- **0085** Two large boxes cookware, bakeware.
- 0086 Kitchenware lot
- **0087** Canning items
- **0088** Exquisite antique oak hall tree. 6 1/2 ft tall. Pictures don't do this justice. A stunning piece for your home.
- 0089 Kitchen prayer. 16 x 20 inches. Home Interior
- 0090 Master Crafters clock, missing cord. Project piece
- **0091** Wooden frame mirror 27 x 20 inches
- **0092** 4 ft wooden bench.

- 0093 Microwave chest stand. Bottom needs TLC
- 0094 Box of glasses
- 0095 Two pieces McCoy pottery
- 0096 Basket of cookbooks
- **0097** Small crock pot, pizza stone with handle, iron cake pan
- **0098** Hull 5 1/2 inch vase
- 0099 Ball jar. Missing bail. 20 inches tall
- **0100** Daniel Boone bourbon jug, small crock with chipped edge
- 0101 20 Hallmark Santa ornaments with boxes, missing one box
- **0102** Ornate curio display cabinet. Side opening. Lighted. 57 tall, 33 inches wide.
- **0103** Fenton satin frosted green ruffle vase.
- 0104 Fenton carolers blue sherbet
- 0105 Fenton basket weave custard glass candy dish
- **0106** Fenton water lily console bowl
- 0107 Fenton basket weave candy dish
- **0108** Blenko amberina
- 0109 Fenton silvercrest bell
- 0110 Large box of books
- 0111 Howard Miller grandfather clock.
- **0112** Vizio flat screen tv 49 inch on stand with Sony blu ray disc player. Includes hi definition sound stand.
- **0113** Lot of books with bookshelf. 4 ft tall x 29 inches wide.
- 0114 Ceramic fruit and vegetable lot
- **0115** Precious Moments figures and cookie jar. Some boxes included.
- **0116** Coffee table, two end tables. Glass tops. Coffee table has corner damage.
- 0117 Marble base lamps. Pair. 20 inches.
- 0118 Box of linens, towels,
- **0119** Box of glass collectibles
- 0120 Large lot ball caps
- 0121 Large lot electronics. Telephones, walkie talkies, router
- **0122** Leather sofa and loveseat. Loveseat has damage but has new cover.
- 0123 Tablecloths
- 0124 Salt and pepper shakers, other kitchen
- 0125 Robot Roomba. It works
- 0126 Floor lamp
- 0127 Vintage Welch show poster

- 0128 Iraqi Wanted poster 35 x 24 inches
- 0129 Collectible lot
- 0130 Crowley phonograph, radio CD player. Works
- **0131** Small glass front chest. 25 tall, 20 wide, 16 deep.
- 0132 Mother in laws tongue
- 0133 Small stained glass bedside lamp. 11 inches tall
- 0134 Lot of LP albums, lot of CDs
- 0135 10 gallon crock . Very tight hairline near edge
- 0136 6 pkgs adult diapers
- 0137 Rainbow vacuum cleaner. Works
- 0138 Small Eureka vacuum cleaner, canister
- **0139** Thomson chest freezer. 35 inches wide . 7 cu ft.
- **0140** Frigidaire refrigerator with ice maker. Missing door handle.
- 0141 Misc knives
- 0142 New apple corer
- 0143 Lot of pocket knives
- 0144 Fine Knot WV Coal Miner knife
- 0145 Boker knife broken blade, Keyshawn knife, Barlow knife
- 0146 Schrade USA knife with leather sheath
- 0147 Pocket knife and tool lot
- 0148 Schrade Old Timer knife
- 0149 Knife with Sheath. Marked Buck.
- 0150 E C Solingen Germany knife with sheath
- 0151 Two vintage knives.
- 0152 Two Gem oil cans
- 0153 Two pair binoculars
- 0154 Antlers, field glasses
- 0155 Trigger lock, 12 gauge shells, hunting hat
- 0156 Hunting vest, shotgun shell bag,
- 0157 42 regular hunting pants, gloves, belt
- **0158** Pistol cases
- 0159 New Cabelas fishing boots, waders
- 0160 Gun case. 52 inches tall
- 0161 Bolt cutters
- 0162 Pry bars
- **0163** Quantum edge 20 scooter. Starts and runs includes all of the attachments and manuals
- 0164 Hover round. Starts and runs. With charger
- **0165** Quantum 610 mobility scooter. Does not run, we are told it needs batteries

- **0166** Rivet set, glue gun
- 0167 Screwdriver lot, mostly Stanley
- 0168 Screwdrivers, etc
- 0169 Socket set, cordless screwdriver
- 0170 Wrenches, etc
- 0171 Tape measures
- 0172 Files and chisels
- 0173 Drill bits
- 0174 Drill bit
- 0175 Wrenches, pliers
- 0176 Scissors and shears
- 0177 Hammers
- 0178 Wrenches, drill
- 0179 Craftsman and other wrenches
- 0180 Mallots , hammers
- 0181 Hatchets
- **0182** Two wooden washboards. 24 and 18 inches
- 0183 Ammo boxes. Large one is wooden, top metal
- **0184** Targets, bb's
- 0185 Daisy Cobra pellet gun
- 0186 Daisy bb gun
- 0187 Daisy BB gun 400 shot repeater
- 0188 Daisy model 25 vintage bb gun
- 0189 Sporting good items. Pole missing end piece
- 0190 Impact driver, sockets
- 0191 Wrenches, bars
- 0192 Socket set
- 0193 Hand tools
- 0194 2 gallon brass pail. 11 inches across. Amer Can Mfg
- 0195 Two pr nippers. Small pr replaced handle
- 0196 Three hand saws
- 0197 Screwdrivers
- 0198 Staplers, staples
- 0199 Sandpaper, hack saw, shears
- 0200 Wood planer, rules
- **0201** Misc lot
- 0202 Tape, bungee cords,
- 0203 3 tarps. One used
- 0204 Shelf with contents. 5 ft x 30 wide shelf.
- 0205 Invacare patient lift
- 0206 Propane fireplace logs
- 0207 World of Cousteau hardback set

- 0208 Hardback novels, etc
- 0209 Encyclopedia of World War II. Set
- **0210** Great rolling Craftsman tool box with keys. Organize your garage. 5 ft tall, 26 inches wide
- 0211 Three hard hats
- 0212 Two power drills
- 0213 Circular saw and blades
- 0214 Socket sets, tool set
- 0215 Dre Mel and accessories
- 0216 New Wagner paint sprayer
- 0217 Laser levels
- 0218 Five motorcycle ATV helmets
- 0219 Troybilt blower electric, Task Force trimmer
- 0220 Car seat covers pets. Car top dry bag.
- 0221 Light duty Plastic shelf, no contents included
- 0222 Tub of hats
- 0223 Ski vests, etc
- **0224** Golf bag storage organizer plus bag. Cart is metal, measures 40 inches wide.
- 0225 Golf bag with assorted clubs
- **0226** Great Cleveland golf bag with assortment of clubs. Wilson, Titleist
- 0227 Two folding tables, metal chair
- **0228** Large lot reloading equipment . See inventory sheet
- 0229 Callaway golf bag. Misc clubs. See all pictures
- 0230 Nike golf bag, misc clubs
- 0231 Lot of new golf balls.
- 0232 Lot of new golf balls.
- 0233 Two five gallon buckets of golf balls
- **0234** Two five gallon buckets golf balls, large lot of tees
- 0235 Sporting good items
- 0236 Drop cords
- **0237** Six small metal hardware bins
- 0238 Electronic lot. Cameras, portable dvd player, flashlights. All untested
- 0239 Kitchen lot. Stainless bowl, etc
- 0240 Small kitchen appliances
- 0241 Men's 14k gold and diamond ring.
- 0242 14k gold mothers ring.
- 0243 14k gold diamond tennis bracelet
- **0244** 14k herringbone necklace. 22 inches. Slight bend in one area.
- 0245 10k gold sapphire ring. Sz 6 7/8.

- 0246 10k gold men's ring, tiger eye.
- **0247** Two 10k gold bracelets. Both have broken clasps
- 0248 14k gold wedding band
- 0249 Casino chips. Vegas, Trump Plaza
- **0250** 14k gold diamond ring sz 7.25
- 0251 Assorted 14k gold charms
- **0252** 14k gold bracelet.
- 0253 14k gold chain 30 inches.
- 0254 10k gold sapphire diamond ring. Sz 6
- 0255 10k gold bracelet.
- 0256 1970 Welch High School class ring. 10k gold
- 0257 10k gold gemstones ring
- 0258 10k gold Noah's Ark bracelet.
- 0259 10k gold onyx sz 6 ring.
- **0260** 10k gold and pearl ring sz 6.
- **0261** 1965 Concord College 10k gold sz 6
- **0262** Four vintage 10k gold rings. Sz 6 and 6.25
- 0263 10k gold and sapphire bracelet
- **0264** 10k gold horseshoe ring sz 5.75
- 0265 10k gold ring. Sz 6.
- **0266** 2 pr 10k gold earrings. Ball post and ribbed hoops
- 0267 10k gold hummingbird charm and tie tac
- 0268 Two vintage 10k gold rings. Sz 3.5 and 4
- 0269 Six sterling rings
- **0270** Lot of sterling silver necklaces
- **0271** 14k gold rings. 6 and 6.25. Vintage
- 0272 14k gold post earrings, pendant and chain
- **0273** 5 pr sterling silver earrings
- **0274** 10k gold ruby diamond ring sz 6
- 0275 14k white gold ring sz 5.5
- 0276 Grouping of Christmas jewelry, 3 donkey pins
- 0277 Antique Victorian daguerreotype
- 0278 14k gold scrap
- **0279** War Jr High Class Ring. Marked Bale Astralite.
- 0280 Three Kentucky Derby Secretariat silver bars
- 0281 Trap shooting silver bar
- 0282 1922 Peace Dollar as found

- Lot Title
- 0283 Katona Coal Scrip
- **0284** 4 pcs scrip
- 0285 Foreign money
- 0286 Misc coins. Clinton coin, Sacajawea, Susan B
- **0287** 3 steel pennies,5 wheat pennies,2 silver dimes Silver nickel
- 0288 10k gold scrap
- 0289 14k gold earrings
- **0290** Large lot of tote bags, back pack, laptop case, luggage
- 0291 Assortment of holiday wreaths
- 0292 Flag pole kit and flag
- **0293** Cambosco valence cube set wooden
- **0294** New coffee maker, air fryer, crock pots, coffee pots
- 0295 Two shoe shine kits
- 0296 Melamine top adjustable desk. 54 inches aide
- 0297 Shoe last
- 0298 Lights and bulbs in tote
- **0299** Two small microwaves. They both work, RCA does not have turntable
- **0300** Sz 11 shoes. One pr new golf shoes. Mostly gold shoes
- **0301** Large lot golf items. Towels, head covers, gloves, etc
- 0302 XXL golf clothes
- 0303 Rolling clothes cart, 36 x 76
- 0304 Duffle bags, truck bag
- 0305 Paper products, cleaning supplies
- 0306 Rope, fasteners
- **0307** Light duty plastic shelf. No contents. 36 x 71.
- 0308 Heavy wooden oak ironing board
- 0309 Two kitchen stools, folding
- 0310 Canning pots, utensils
- 0311 Three painted wooden chairs
- 0312 Yarn, supplies
- 0313 Three vacuum cleaners, all work
- **0314** Box lots
- **0315** Three animal carriers, crates. Rabbit, kitty, chihuahuas. No huskies or shepherds.
- 0316 Radio Flyer wagon with sides. 3 ft long
- 0317 John Deere lawn cart
- 0318 Extra nice shell chair ramp,
- **0319** Antique childâ€TMs rocker toy. 32 inches long.
- 0320 Handmade child's rocker

- **0321** Crazy quilt 72 x 66. Fading underside.
- 0322 Crazy quilt 74 x 80. Cutter or for repair
- **0323** Machine stitched quilt 68 x 70 inches. Flannel and cottons
- 0324 Handmade quilt 62 x 71 inches
- 0325 60 x 80 handmade quilt
- **0326** Queen size quilt 86 x 86
- **0327** 76 x 82 inches wedding ring quilt. Some staining.
- **0328** 82 x 82 inch cotton quilt
- 0329 King size appliquéd quilt. Some staining
- **0330** 94 x 94 inches quilt
- 0331 Aluminum extension ladder. 20 ft.
- 0332 Aluminum extension ladder. Two 12 ft pieces.
- **0333** 6 ft Werner aluminum ladder
- **0334** 5 ft aluminum ladder
- **0335** 3 cutting implements
- 0336 Rakes, etc
- **0337** 5 rakes
- 0338 Picks and awl
- 0339 Lawn and garden tools
- 0340 Post hole diggers
- **0341** Queen comforter with new 40x 80 curtains and two pillow shams
- **0342** Queen bedroom suite. Maple finish. Bench footboard. 5 pieces including bed, chest, dresser with mirror two night stands. No linens included
- 0343 Pair lamps, 36 inches tall.
- 0344 Entire closet of mens clothing. Most XXL and XL
- 0345 Wooden valet
- 0346 Pitcher and bowl
- 0347 Lot of games
- 0348 Child's upholstered rocking chair
- **0349** Box of afghans, coverlets
- 0350 Box of assorted sheets, Queen, waterbed
- 0351 Box of assorted towels
- 0352 Lot of bath towels
- 0353 New sheets. CA king
- **0354** Bedroom suite. King size bed was waterbed and has king mattress. Two nightstands, chest and dresser with mirror . Please note Mattress measures 70 x 80 inches
- 0355 Roll top desk . 47 inches wide, 46 inches tall

- 0356 Three adjustable lamps
- 0357 Hobnail lamp 15 inches tall
- 0358 Large lot of blankets, comforters
- **0359** Two new pieces. . Queen and $5 \ge 6$ throw
- 0360 Vintage bathroom hamper
- 0361 Vintage Berwind jacket
- 0362 Clothes full ladies clothing, shoes, bags
- 0363 Light duty chest of drawers. 28 by 29 inches
- 0364 Rolling directors chairs
- 0365 Maple lingerie chest. 17 wide, 50 inches tall
- 0366 Light duty gun safe. 21 wide, 55 tall
- 0367 Light bulbs, medical lot
- 0368 Rollaway bed
- 0369 Two large tubs Tupperware
- 0370 Lot of five folding chairs
- 0371 Glass top umbrella table
- **0372** Lot of pots and trellis
- 0373 3 grills
- 0374 Invalid items. Wheelchair and other
- 0375 Lot of trash cans and coolers
- 0376 Girls Schwinn bicycle 20? Inch
- 0377 Garden lot. Hose, etc
- 0378 Two saw horses
- 0379 Gas cans
- 0380 Automotive lot
- 0381 Lawn patio items
- 0382 Wooden rolling chair
- **0383** Swiffer lot.
- 0384 Cedar blanket chest. 45 inches wide
- **0385** 5 Big Creek High School yearbooks
- **0386** Four Concord College yearbooks
- 0387 Four Welch High yearbooks. 73, 74, 75 and 78
- 0388 Three Mount view yearbooks
- **0389** 57 and 59 Hinton High yearbooks
- 0390 Lot of dVd's, cds, VHS movies
- **0391** Medical items, bathroom items, razors
- 0392 Greeting cards, candles
- **0393** Irons and ironing boards
- 0394 Lot of jewelry boxes
- 0395 Perfume, aftershave, hankies
- 0396 Pictorial history of Lilly Family
- **0397** 3 jigsaw puzzles
- 0398 Telephone, clock and Amazon echo dot

Lot	Title

- **0399** Sunbeam barometer
- **0400** Oil lamp electrified. 20 inches tall.
- 0401 8 gallon butter churn with lid. No dasher
- **0402** Bookends. Brass marked 312, Syrocco pair, single marble knight bookend
- 0403 Musical items
- **0404** Vintage Mickey Mouse club watch. Non working
- 0405 Stop watches
- 0406 Two small heaters
- 0407 Phillips micro music system. Powers on. Cd untested
- 0408 Games, etc
- 0409 Vintage wooden valet
- 0410 Group of picture frames. 32 x 22 mirror
- 0411 New Mop Genie
- 0412 Pictures, decor items
- 0413 Clothing. Mostly womens 12-14
- 0414 Huge lot of Christmas decor
- 0415 Antique Oak mission style chair
- **0416** Three 12 x 16 tin signs
- 0417 Sewing lot, tiny sewing machine, basket of yarn
- 0418 Two oak chairs, two wooden dining chairs
- 0419 Desk with keyboard tray, pullout drawer
- 0420 Office supplies. HP printer with ink
- 0421 Weather osprey. Works
- 0422 WVU lot
- 0423 Two boxes collectibles
- 0424 Box small collectibles. Golf ball markers
- **0425** Collectibles. 2 Bluefield postcards, war bond baby card, bicycle bell, etc
- 0426 Two drawer filing cabinet. 28 inches tall
- **0427** Laundry supplies
- 0428 Great Flood magazines
- 0429 Golf decor lot
- 0430 Tablecloths
- **0431** Pet items.
- 0432 Lot of sterling silver. Some scrap, some wearable
- 0433 Lot of mens and ladies watches
- 0434 Jora pearls and matching earrings. Sterling
- 0435 Large lot of costume jewelry
- 0436 Pandora bracelet and ornament

- **0437** Ruby and sterling silver bracelet and ring. Ring sz 7.25
- 0438 Sterling silver bracelet and earrings
- **0439** Do Not Bid on this lot listed as 18k gold chain and it is marked 18K but does not test as such. All previous bids on this item were deleted.
- 0440 10k white gold ring sz 6.75 10k gold earrings
- 0441 End of jewelry box lot. Earrings, crystal set, American Legion money clip knife

Thank you for participating in the Auction and contributing to its success. We sincerely appreciate your business. Please read this entire email as it contains very important information regarding your invoice and auction pick up.

Your credit card will be charged for the full amount due tomorrow . Any declined credit cards will be charged \$35 so be sure you have the correct information in your profile.

Pickup Date for this auction is Friday April 25th from 9 AM until 6 PM. You MUST have an appointment to pick up. Follow the link below to schedule your appointment. Please do not leave messages on the appointment app - we don't read them. The location of the home is 174 Butternut Drive, Princeton WV

Link to Schedule pick up appointment

If you have a large amount of items, please schedule more than one consecutive time slot to allow reasonable time for pickup. You cannot load furniture in 10 minutes. Be courteous to other customers please, use Common Sense.

We will NOT have help to load your items. You must bring help with you if you need assistance and any packing materials required to pack and secure your items. Any items not picked up will be charged to your credit card on file and will be forfeited.

If you have specific questions about your invoice, please contact the auction company directly at \geq 304-920-3611.

Travel safely and we will see you on pickup day.

Pickup date Friday April 25th 9 am until 6 PM - by appointment = no exceptions

BUYER'S PREMIUM: There is a 15.000% Buyer's Premium in effect for this auction.

2817 W. End Avenue, Suite126/#228, Nashville, TN 37203 apro.bid